## **Syed Tahir Shuaib**

## DD Adm & Coord

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

RHO Islamabad Nadra, , RHO Islamabad Nadra, Islamabad

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Tahir Shuaib is working as DD Adm & Coord in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Syed Tahir Shuaib has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Criminology	2007 - 2008
University of Sindh , Pakistan	
MBA in MBA	2006 - 2007
University of Sindh , Pakistan	
Master in Political Science	2005 - 2006
Shah Abdul Latif University Khairpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord	2024- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
DD Monitoring & Evaluation	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
DG	2023 - 2023
RHO Islamabad Nadra , RHO Islamabad Nadra, Islamabad	
Director	2022 - 2023